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Gary Simpson S
gsimpson@pce.govt.nz PORIRUA
(04) 237 1401 CITY COUNCIL

24 December 2014

John Jacobson

Fyi-request-2319-b72b13ad(@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear John

INFORMATION REQUEST FOR COST OF MERGING OR SHARING IT
SERVICES

I refer to your request under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act
1987.

All shared services work undertaken by Porirua City Council has been undertaken in
conjunction with, and lead by, Wellington City Council. As such, Wellington City Council
holds all relevant information and will respond to your request on behalf of Porirua City
Council within the legislative timeframe.

Should you need to follow up further with your request, please quote reference #1067587.

Yours sincerely

% ,/\\
Gary Simpson
CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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